

From: [Nick Prodanov, PE, PMP](#)
To: [George Burton](#)
Subject: RE: 6199 N 44th St
Date: Thursday, April 27, 2017 3:22:41 PM

George, yes please.

Thank you,

Nick Prodanov, PE, PMP | Principal

LDG

Civil Engineering | Land Surveying

8808 N Central Ave., Suite 288 | Phoenix, AZ 85020

P 602 889 1984 | **F** 602 445 9482 | **C** 602 390 7999

nick@ldgeng.com

The information contained in this electronic communication is confidential and privileged, intended for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, other than the delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. All data provided herein is restricted to use and reference only to the site and project for which it was originally prepared. Any other use is strictly prohibited. The parties recognize that data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, or other information recorded on or transmitted as electronic media (including but not necessarily limited to "CAD documents") are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes, transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents are provided to the parties for informational purposes only and not as an end product nor as a record document. Any reliance thereon is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable. The signed and/or stamped hard copies of the Land Development Group, LLC's (LDG) Instruments of Service are the only true contract documents of record. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message

From: George Burton [<mailto:gburton@paradisevalleyaz.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 3:14 PM
To: Nick Prodanov, PE, PMP <nick@ldgeng.com>
Subject: RE: 6199 N 44th St

Thanks Nick,

Due to the need for additional time, are you requesting a continuance to the June 14th Hillside Committee meeting?

Best Regards,
George Burton
Town of Paradise Valley
Planner
480-348-3525
480-951-3715 Fax
gburton@paradisevalleyaz.gov

From: Nick Prodanov, PE, PMP [<mailto:nick@ldgeng.com>]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:59 PM
To: George Burton
Subject: RE: 6199 N 44th St

Hello George, we are still working on a solution that will satisfy the neighbors and at the same time make sense from engineering stand point. With that being said, we would like more time to get the plans prepared.

Thank you very much,

Nick Prodanov, PE, PMP | Principal

LDG

Civil Engineering | Land Surveying

8808 N Central Ave., Suite 288 | Phoenix, AZ 85020

P 602 889 1984 | **F** 602 445 9482 | **C** 602 390 7999

nick@ldgeng.com

The information contained in this electronic communication is confidential and privileged, intended for the use of the individual(s) or entity(ies) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, other than the delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. All data provided herein is restricted to use and reference only to the site and project for which it was originally prepared. Any other use is strictly prohibited. The parties recognize that data, plans, specifications, reports, documents, or other information recorded on or transmitted as electronic media (including but not necessarily limited to "CAD documents") are subject to undetectable alteration, either intentional or unintentional, due to, among other causes, transmission, conversion, media degradation, software error, or human alteration. Accordingly, all such documents are provided to the parties for informational purposes only and not as an end product nor as a record document. Any reliance thereon is deemed to be unreasonable and unenforceable. The signed and/or stamped hard copies of the Land Development Group, LLC's (LDG) Instruments of Service are the only true contract documents of record. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message